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From: Michael Gruccio

To: CELA

Subject: Virgin Island Republican Party - Designation of Counsel

Date: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 8:53:09 AM

Attachments: MUR 7546, 7547, 7548 - VIGOP Designation of Counsel - Compliance Consulting (1).pdf

MUR 7546, 7547, 7548 - VIGOP Designation of Counsel - Gober Group (1).pdf

Good Morning — Please see the attached designations of counsel on behalf of the Virgin Islands
Republican Party.

Regards,
Mike Gruccio

Michael J. Gruccio
Associate Attorney | The Gober Group
2308 Mt. Vernon Ave Suite 762 | Alexandria VA 22301

mg@gobergroup.com [ 202.849.9007

View my bio and download it in PDF format here.

“THEGOBERGROUP
GOM

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail. Please virus check all attachments to prevent widespread
contamination and corruption of files and operating systems. Unless otherwise expressly provided in the e-mail message
above, nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the
Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act, or any
other statute governing electronic transactions.

IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, we hereby
inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (as amended)
or (ii) promoting, marketing, or reccommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respendent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fee.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 7546/7547/7548
Tim Beall

Name of Counsel;

Firm: The Compliance Consulting Company of Virginia

AddiEg 6219 Kellogg Drive

Mclean, VA 22101

Office#: ©12-354-1787 Fax#:

Mobile#:

E-mail: tim@complianceconsultingva.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission,

10/29/2019 Jolun Cmmugafa Treasurer

Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title
John M. Canegata
{(Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT: Virgin Islands Republican Party
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: PO Box 295

{Pleasc Print)
Christiansted, VI 00821
Home#: Mobile#:
Office#: Fax#:
E-mail: ; politicallaw@gobergroup.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 T1.5.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This scction prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev, 2018
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
Chris K. Gober

Name of Counsel;

Firm: The Gober Group

Address: 3595 Ranch Road 620 South, Suite 200

Austin, TX 78738

Office#: ©12-354-1787 Fax#:

Mobile#:

E-mail: Politicallaw@thegobergroup.com; cg@gobergroup.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission,

10/29/2019 Jolun Mafa Treasurer
~ Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title
John M. Canegata

{(Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT: Virgin Islands Republican Party
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: _ PO Box 295

{Pleasc Print)
Christiansted, VI 00821
Home#: Mobile#:
Office#: Fax#:
E-mail: politicallaw@gobergroup.com

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






